CITY OF All-America Gty

FORT LAUDERDALE i’

Memorandum
Memorandum No: 23-154
Date:  December 15, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners

From: Greg Chavarria, City Manager S« Fwat

Re: Community Court New Location

Community Court will be relocating to 18 NW 1st Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL
33301. Community Court will operate at this location each Wednesday from 9:00 am
to 12:00 pm.

Please contact Luisa Agathon at 954-828-5271 or lagathon@fortlauderdale.gov, should
you require more information.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 - Community Court Flyer

c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager
Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor
Department Directors
CMO Managers
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COMMUNITY COURT
IS MOVINGTO A
NEW LOCATION

Beginning on Wednesday, December 20, 2023

COMMUNITY NEW LOCATION
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L% Document emailed to Greg Chavarria (GChavarria@fortlauderdale.gov) for signature
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(GChavarria@fortlauderdale.gov) with Susan Grant (Sugrant@fortlauderdale.gov)
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